Andrew Hartcher

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Andrew,

HUANG, LULU <LULU.HUANG@sydneywater.com.au>

Tuesday, 6 February 2018 8:23 AM

Andrew Hartcher

RE: Walsh Bay Arts and Cultural Precinct (SSD 8671) - Response to submissions

Thank you for referring the Response to Submissions listed above to Sydney Water.

We have reviewed the documents and have no further comments to make.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Kind regards,

WAT<ZR

Lulu Huang

Student Town Planner

Growth Planning and Development | Liveable City Solutions
Sydney Water, Level 7, 1 Smith Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

Ph 8849 4269

lulu.huang@sydneywater.com.au

From: Andrew Hartcher [mailto:Andrew.Hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 3:50 PM

To: HUANG, LULU <LULU.HUANG @sydneywater.com.au>

Subject: Walsh Bay Arts and Cultural Precinct (SSD 8671) - Response to submissions

Dear Lulu

Infrastructure NSW has submitted a Response to Submissions (RTS) for the above proposal. The RTS and

accompanying documents are available on the Department’s website at:

http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.qgov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=8671

The Department invites your agency to review the RTS and provide final comments on the proposal, including any

recommended conditions by Thursday 8 February 2018.

Following the receipt of your comments, the Department will then finalise its assessment of the proposed

development.
Kind regards,

Andrew Hartcher
Senior Planner
Key Sites Assessments

Planning Services Division

Level 29, 320 Pitt Street | SYDNEY NSW 2000

T 02 9274 6446
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NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately delete this
email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the
unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not necessarily express the views of
Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from
errors, virus, interception or interference.




